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File #: 2024-29

FIRE DEPARTMENT VEHICLE EXPANSION UPGRADES (Budget Adjustment)

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE A BUDGET ADJUSTMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF §$17,438.00
FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT VEHICLE EXPANSION UPGRADES

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FAYETTEVILLE,
ARKANSAS:

Section 1: That the City Council of the City of Fayetteville, Arkansas hereby approves a budget
adjustment, a copy of which is attached to this resolution, in the amount of $17,438.00 for Fire
Department Vehicle Expansion Upgrades.
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> Y o VILLE CITY COUNCIL MEMO

ARKANSAS 2024-29

MEETING OF JUNE 4, 2024

TO: Mayor Jordan and City Council

THRU: Terry Gulley, Asst Public Works Director - Ops

FROM: Ross Jackson, Jr., Fleet Operations Superintendent

SUBJECT: FIRE DEPARTMENT VEHICLE EXPANSION UPGRADES (Budget Adjustment)
RECOMMENDATION:

STAFF RECOMMENDS COLLECTING ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR UPFIT AND UPGRADES FOR UNITS
1420 AND 1421 AND TO APPROVE A BUDGET ADJUSTMENT.

BACKGROUND:
Fleet upfit

DISCUSSION:
The Fire Department added additional equipment identified as necessary for day to day operations. The
additional items for the new units require more funds than initially budgeted for.

BUDGET/STAFF IMPACT:
Attached Budget Adjustment for Council approval.

ATTACHMENTS: SRF (#3), BA (#4)
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